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TO:

All Providers


FROM:
Arkansas Department of Health


DATE:
 July 12, 2016
SUBJECT:
RFA-16-0006 Arkansas Abstinence Education Grant Program
The following change(s) to the above-referenced Request for Applications for Arkansas Department of Health has been made as designated below:


 __
Change of specification(s)


 _ _
Additional specification(s)


___
Change of bid opening time and date


____   Cancellation of bid


X 
Other (Questions and Answers)
See attached pages for the questions submitted by various vendors and the agency’s response to each.  

The bid opening time and date will be changed.  Original bid opening date was July 14, now changed to the new bid opening date of July 21, 3pm.
The specifications by virtue of this addendum become a permanent addition to the above-referenced Request for Applications.  FAILURE TO RETURN THIS SIGNED ADDENDUM WILL RESULT IN REJECTION OF YOUR APPLICATION.

APPLICATIONS WILL BE ACCEPTED UNTIL THE TIME AND DATE SPECIFIED.  THE SUBMITTAL ENVELOPE MUST BE SEALED AND SHOULD BE PROPERLY MARKED WITH THE IFB NUMBER, DATE AND HOUR OF BID OPENING AND BIDDER'S RETURN ADDRESS.  IT IS NOT NECESSARY TO RETURN "NO BIDS" TO THE ARKANSAS DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH.

If you have questions, please contact the Issuing Officer at 501-280-4573.

_____________________________________
___________________________________

VENDOR SIGNATURE

DATE

_____________________________________

COMPANY
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Question #1: Is there a preference for one organization that will sub-grant the total grant funds available?   
Answer #1: The process is a competitive bid. ADH will review all applications and it is possible that more than one sub-grantee will be awarded the grant funds. 

***********************

Question #2: Can an agency successfully apply to provide direct service to a small target area, i.e. one county only?  Using only a portion of the available funds?   

Answer #2: The process is a competitive bid. ADH will review all applications and it is possible that more than one sub-grantee will be awarded the grant funds. Ideally, the sub-grantee(s) chosen will have the capacity to reach at-risk populations effectively across multiple counties in order to maximize the number served and appropriately expense grant funds for the purposes intended. 

***********************

Question #3: Does the curriculum selected have to meet all eight tenets of abstinence education?
Answer #3: No, the eight tenets serve as framework for abstinence education programs but individual curricula do not necessarily have to meet all eight components.
***********************

Question #4: Why is the curriculum being changed from what is currently being used?
Answer #4: The funding opportunity announcement (FOA) from the US Department of Health and Human Service’s Administration for Children and Families (ACF) noted that the ACF is looking for states to implement evidence-based (EB) programs that have been shown to be effective at promoting abstinence from sexual activity. The FOA stressed the importance of program effectiveness and provided a link to the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services' (DHHS) Teen Pregnancy Prevention Evidence Review (http://tppevidencereview.aspe.hhs.gov/
EvidencePrograms.aspx), which lists the evidence-based programs that states can select from. 

Another resource that was used to determine the most effective curriculum was the Office of Adolescent Health's Evidence-based Teen Pregnancy Prevention Programs at a Glance. The Arkansas Department of Health’s (ADH) Medical Director for Child and Adolescent Health identified four programs that have strong evidence of effectiveness for us to use moving forward. 

Although Choosing the Best and Worth the Wait programs have been in use in Arkansas for some years neither of these programs is evidence-based. ADH is allowing for a one-year transition period so that, if selected as the awardee(s) for this grant, programs using Choosing the Best and/or Worth the Wait will have time to purchase new curriculum, access necessary training, and establish a plan for new program implementation.
***********************
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Question #5: It seems as though the evidence-based programs that have been chosen are not designed for the ages of program participants and/or settings that we intend to serve. They also seem to target a specific race or socioeconomic level over the inclusion of all teens.
Answer #5: The Office of Adolescent Health’s review of teen pregnancy prevention programs indicates the following:

· Adult Identity Mentoring (AIM) is recommended for male and female adolescents aged 11-14, all races/ethnicities

· Making a Difference (MAD) is recommended for male and female adolescents aged 11-18, all races/ethnicities

· Promoting Health Among Teens (PHAT) is recommended for male and female adolescents aged 11-18, all races/ethnicities

· Teen Outreach Project (TOP) is recommended for male and female adolescents aged 12-19, all races/ethnicities

***********************

Question #6: The cost for some of the evidence-based curricula is cost prohibitive and will take away from the ability to serve more youth.
Answer #6: The amount awarded by ACF to the Arkansas Department of Health is higher than in previous years. The additional funds will support the purchase of new curriculum as well as the training of staff and establishment of plans for implementation of the new program(s). In order to use the evidence-based program(s) noted in the RFA, ADH anticipates that the first year's expenses will be higher than normal but that funding for program materials and maintenance will level off in subsequent years, providing an opportunity to expand the program(s) to more at-risk students.

***********************

Question #7: If programs want to continue to use existing curriculum (Choosing the Best and/or Worth the Wait) beyond the first year of the sub-grant, can they do so?
Answer #7: All interested parties should apply to the RFA as it is written, addressing all specifications including plans for transition of curriculum and budgeting for the new curriculum. Applications that do not meet the RFA’s criteria may be rejected. 
The program(s) that receive the sub-grant may be able to present a case for continuing to use existing curriculum to ADH and the federal funding agency. Program(s) will only be able to use existing curricula if approved by the federal funding agency.
***********************
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